Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Grabam
Mayor - Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hammnilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

I atmélﬁ_w_,_wwwm

FROM:
[bhn Maxwell, Director
wwision of Haman Resources
DATE: August 2, 2013
SUBJECT: Abolish/Create positons — Division of Police

The attached action amends Section 21-5 of the Code of Ordinances, abolishing one (1) position of Police
Analyst, (Grade 111N) and creating one (1) position of Property & Evidence Technician (Grade 111N) in the
Division of Police, effective upon passage by Council.

"The Division states that the Property & Evidence Technician is needed so that the Property and Evidence Unit
can remain open for its customers while other staff need to go offsite to transport evidence, testify in court, and
provide customer assistance in preparation for trial.

The fiscal impact for FY2014 (20 pay periods) will be a cost savings of $13,014.08. All costs include benefits.
‘This amount does not include lapse which has been included in the attached Budget Amendment.

Name Position Title Annual Annual Annual
Salary Before Salary After Increase /Decrease
Vacant Police Analyst * $46,868.27 $0 $(46,868.27)
Vacant Property & Evidence Technician %0 $33.527.64 $33.527.64
Total Annual Impact/

Salary and Benefits

$(16,918.31)

*actual budget

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Nicole Rodriguez at (859) 258-3129.
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o Clay Mason, Commissioner - Department of Public Safety

Ronnie Bastin, Chief of Police
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